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Da1c:ket No. 050014-TA Date Docketed: 01/05/2005 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel la t ion o f  AAV C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 2939 by 
Intermedia Communications, Inc. ,  e f f e c t i v e  December 31, 2004. 
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Docket No.QS0014-TA Date Docketed: 01/05/2005 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel la t ion o f  AAV C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 2939 by I 

Intermedia Communications, Inc. ,  e f f e c t i v e  December 31, 2004. 
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CCA Official Filing - 
***41181'iO05 3:25 PM*** ***MatiIda Sanders*** **I 

Matilda Sanders 0$97 - f & k  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, April 18, 2005 2 4 3  PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/'18/2005 2:42:00 PM 
Docket Number: 058001 4-TA 
Filename I Path: 05~0014CANCEL.DOC 

PAA ORDER CANCZELING ALTERNATIVE ACCESS VENDOR CERTIFICATE 

MUST GO TODAY 



CCA Olr,cial Filing 
m5/15/2005 402  PM** 

_-.. 
*MatiIda Sanders*** 

Matilda Sanders Q.572y - &? 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, May 13,2005 4:02 PNI 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filenarne I Path: see below: 

51'1 312005 4:Ol:OO PM 
Docket Number: 050014-TA & 05001 6-TS 

Two CONSUMMATING OF!DERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Monday. Thanks. 

05001 4co.lf.doc 
05001 6co.lf.doc 




